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A VERY RARE MEDIEVAL ENGLISH ALABASTER TOMB SCULPTURE OF A HOUND DOG SEATED ON A CARVED MAIL GROUND 

EXTENSIVE TRACES OF POLYCHROME DECORATION SOME GILDING TO THE COLLAR
OLD RESTORATION TO THE TAIL, BREAK TO ONE LEG

LATE 14TH - EARLY 15TH CENTURY 
SIZE: 22.5CM HIGH, 36CM WIDE, 13CM DEEP - 9 INS HIGH, 14 INS WIDE, 5 INS DEEP

 
LITERATURE

DOGS ARE A CHRISTIAN SYMBOL OF FAITHFULNESS AND REGULARLY APPEAR AS SUCH IN RELIGIOUS ART. IN CHURCHES
THEY OFTEN OCCURRED ON TOMB MONUMENTS IN HONOUR OF THE DECEASED’S FIDELITY. DOMINICAN FRIARS WERE

SOMETIMES SYMBOLISED BY A BLACK AND WHITE DOG: A PUN ON THEIR NAME ‘DOMINI CANES’, DOGS OF THE LORD.

THE EARLIEST ENGLISH EFFIGY IN ALABASTER IS OF A KNIGHT OF ABOUT 1300 IN THE PARISH CHURCH OF HANBURY
SOME FIFTEEN MILES FROM NOTTINGHAM AND CLOSE TO THE QUARRY OF TUTBURY. HIS FEET ARE PLACED ON THE BACK
OF A SIMILAR HOUND DOG TO THIS EXAMPLE. MORE USUALLY THE MALE EFFIGY ON A TOMB CHEST IS LAID FLAT WITH HIS

HEAD RESTING ON CUSHIONS OR A TILTING HELM IF A KNIGHT, AND HIS FEET AGAINST A LION. PET DOGS TOOK THE
PLACE OF LIONS AT A LADY’S FEET AND WERE CARVED SOMETIMES PLAYING WITH THE HEM OF HER SKIRTS.

ALABASTER SEEMS TO HAVE COME INTO GENERAL USE DURING THE SECOND QUARTER OF THE 14TH CENTURY AND
AFTER THE BLACK DEATH ITS USE INCREASED RAPIDLY UNTIL IT SET THE FASHION FOR ALL THE OTHER TRADES IN

RELIGIOUS AND MONUMENTAL TOMB SCULPTURE. THE EARLIEST REFERENCE TO TUTBURY ALABASTER IS FROM 1362
WHEN QUEEN PHILIPPA ARRANGED FOR SIX CARTLOADS TO BE TAKEN TO LONDON. HENRY III GAVE TUTBURY TO HIS SON

EDMUND, EARL OF LANCASTER AND TUTBURY REMAINS TODAY PART OF THE DUCHY. THIS ROYAL CONNECTION
PROBABLY ENCOURAGED THE CROWN’S EARLY INTEREST IN ALABASTER, A PREFERENCE WHICH WAS ALSO SHOWN BY

OTHER EUROPEAN COURTS. A FEW YEARS LATER IN 1374 JOHN OF GAUNT GAVE INSTRUCTIONS TO HIS AGENT AT
TUTBURY TO SEND ENOUGH ALABASTER FOR THE TOMB OF HIS WIFE BLANCHE, WHO HAD RECENTLY DIED, AND FOR HIS

OWN MONUMENT IN OLD ST PAULS. THE ROYAL CASTLE AT TUTBURY WAS LARGELY REBUILT BY JOHN OF GAUNT, AND
JUST AS PURBECK MARBLE CAME INTO FAVOUR THROUGH ROYAL PATRONAGE, THE SAME WAS VERY PROBABLY TRUE OF

ALABASTER.

 


